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The United States of America produces a wide variety of foods each year as it continues to serve as the 
world’s largest food exporter. The COVID-19 pandemic, rising energy costs, inflation and the conflict in 
Ukraine have highlighted the importance of maintaining a safe, reliable food system. Supporting our local 
producers to lessen our dependence on foreign nations is one of the greatest ways to create food security 
for American citizens. However, our people are the farthest removed from the farm as they’ve ever been 
in our country’s brief history. With the downturn in the fossil fuels industry, our great state is at an 
economic crossroads. It is time our State’s leaders take a real look at diversifying our economy to move 
West Virginia forward. We must invest in agriculture. 
 
The citizens of the Mountain State consume over $8 billion worth of food every year, despite the fact we 
only produce about $800 million. Agriculture can and will be part of the solution to stabilize and grow 
our economy with the right plan in place. Measuring and studying our agriculture output is extremely 
important not only for today but for our future as well. Without knowing where we have been, it is 
difficult to know where we need to go. 
 
The U.S. Department of Agriculture’s National Agricultural Statistics Service-West Virginia (NASS-
WV) Field Office gathers, analyzes and distributes this information through this publication. Their work 
began near the founding of our nation, and it is important for our State’s and Country’s future that it 
continues today. 
 
This booklet is a wealth of data on an industry that touches all our lives. I hope you find it as interesting 
and useful as I do. 
 
Semper Fi, 
 
Kent Leonhardt, West Virginia Commissioner of Agriculture  
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  The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), National 
Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS) is very happy to 
present the 2022 West Virginia Annual bulletin.  NASS 
continues their effort in making sure the West Virginia 
agriculture community has the necessary tools to make 
very important decisions for the State of West Virginia.   

  At NASS, we pride ourselves in collecting, analyzing, 
and disseminating county, state and national level statistics to our local, state, and national 
decision-makers who provide programs and establish policy for our agricultural communities. 
Therefore, it is so important for producers and Agricultural businesses to report on our 
surveys.  By reporting, producers can show the nation the value and importance of U.S. 
agriculture and influence decisions that will shape the future of their industries. It also gives 
our producers the opportunity to let their voice be heard and to become an advocate for West 
Virginia agriculture.  No one knows West Virginia agriculture like West Virginia producers. 

  Thomas Jefferson once said, “Agriculture is our wisest pursuit, because it will in the end 
contribute most to real wealth, good morals, and happiness.” In my job today, “Real Wealth” 
is having an abundance of valuable resources to make important decisions; “Good Morals” 
is having quality and strong principles when providing timely, accurate, and useful statistics 
to U.S. agriculture, and “Happiness” is having the pleasure to know that the decisions made 
on your behalf are beneficial not only to West Virginia producers, but to all American 
producers. 

To all West Virginia Producers – Thank You! 

Charmaine A. Wilson 

State Statistician, West Virginia Field Office 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture 

National Agricultural Statistics Service 
 

Mission  
 

The National Agricultural Statistics Service provides timely, accurate,  
and useful statistics in service to U.S. agriculture. 

 

Core Values 
• Trust 

Trust among Data Providers - NASS will continue the relationship of mutual respect and our legal 
pledge of confidentiality with our respondents who provide their personal and agricultural data 
in support of U.S. agriculture. 

• Credibility 
Credibility among Data Users - NASS will maintain credibility with our data users by issuing 
complete and accurate statistical information about agriculture. 

• Objectivity 
Objectivity of Statistics - NASS will produce and disseminate statistical information on an 
equitable and transparent basis so that the public understands that the data are objective and 
impartial. 

• Relevance 
Relevance to Policy Issues - We will remain knowledgeable about the issues and requirements of 
the agriculture industry, public policy and Federal programs and will remain able to provide 
objective, accurate, and timely information relevant to those needs. 

• Commitment 
Commitment to Service - Each USDA NASS employee and representative is committed to these 
core values and takes great pride in working together to serve American farmers and ranchers, 
rural communities, and all who rely on the information we produce. 
 

 
West Virginia Department of Agriculture 

 
Mission 

 
The mission of the West Virginia Department of Agriculture is to protect plant, animal and  

human health and the state’s food supply through a variety of scientific and regulatory  
programs; to provide vision, strategic planning and emergency response for agricultural  
and other civil emergencies; to promote industrial safety and protect consumers through  

educational and regulatory programs; and to foster economic growth by promoting  
West Virginia agriculture and agribusinesses throughout the state and abroad. 
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Amy Thomas 
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Statistical Reports Program 
The National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS) is an agency within the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). The 
agency's primary responsibility is to prepare official estimates of agriculture for the nation, and for each state. There are 45 field 
offices that serve all 50 states. Each state is part of a regional field office.  The West Virginia Field Office is part of the Eastern 
Mountain Regional Field Office located in Louisville, Kentucky.  The West Virginia State Field Office is located in Charleston, West 
Virginia, and is considered a Division within the West Virginia Department of Agriculture. This relationship with the West Virginia 
Department of Agriculture is through a cooperative agreement that provides a working environment for joining the resources and 
facilities of the USDA and the State of West Virginia to accomplish mutually beneficial tasks. Field offices collect, verify, and analyze 
data which are used to prepare statistical estimates. Survey data are collected and summarized at the state level to provide statistical 
indications. These indications are analyzed by statisticians in each state office and/or the regional field office, who then make 
recommendations to the national headquarters in Washington, D.C. Statisticians in headquarters review the state recommendations 
and issue the state and national estimates to the public on scheduled dates throughout the year. About 400 national and 9,000 state 
reports are issued annually. Farmers, ranchers and agribusinesses are the grassroots source of information, collected through 
voluntary surveys conducted by each state office throughout the year. Thanks and appreciation go to the many West Virginia farmers 
and agribusinesses who take the time to provide the data to make these reports possible. Cooperative agreements with state 
governments also permit preparation and publication of county-level estimates of crops and livestock for many states. In addition, 
many field offices conduct surveys for other government agencies and private organizations. The USDA/NASS West Virginia Field 
Office publishes several reports which are available by subscription. These reports include: weekly information on crop development, 
published on Mondays throughout the growing season, crop acreage, yield, production, livestock data, and an annual bulletin which 
includes county level data for major commodities. Most of the estimates are published by the field office during the year, and presents 
multiple years of data for most series (not available by E-mail). These reports are free and available on the internet at 
https://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/West_Virginia/index.php, or by writing to: State Statistician, Agricultural 
Statistics, 1900 Kanawha Blvd. E. Charleston, WV 25305 or E-mail to: nass-wv@nass.usda.gov. Current and historical data series 
can be found at https://quickstats.nass.usda.gov/. For additional information regarding West Virginia agricultural statistics, please 
email the West Virginia Field Office at nass-wv@nass.usda.gov. 

        Type of Report Frequency of Report Approximate Date Available 
Crop Reports   
Acreage Report Annually Last Week in June 
Annual Crop Production 
August 1 Crop Production 
May Crop Production 
October Crop Production 
Prospective Plantings 

Annually 
Annually 
Annually 
Annually 
Annually 

Second Week in January 
Second Week in August 
Second Week in May 
Second Week of October 
Last Week in March 

Value of Production of Crops Annually                Third Week in February 
V    

   
Crop Weather Reports Weekly  Monday, 4:00 p.m. 
 (Monthly Dec. to March)  
Livestock Reports   
Cattle Inventory and Calf Crop Annually Last Week in January 
Commercial Slaughter Annually Third Week in April 
Hog and Pig Inventory and Pig Crop Annually Third Week in December 
Meat Animals Production, Disposition, and 
Income 

Annually Last Week in April 

Red Meat Production Monthly Third Week of Each Month 
Sheep and Goats Inventories Annually Last Week in January 
   
Dairy Reports     
Cows Milked and Milk Production Quarterly Third Week in Jan., April,  

July and Oct. 
Milk Production, Disposition, and Income Annually Last Week in April 
   
Poultry Reports   
Chickens and Eggs Summary Annually Last Week in February 
Poultry Production and Value Annually Last Week in April 
Turkeys Raised Annually Last Week in September 
   
Specialty Reports   
Honey Bee Colonies Annually First Week in August 
Honey Production Annually Third Week in March 
Maple Syrup Production 1/ Annually Second Week in June 
Mountain State Reporter 2/ Monthly Last Week of Each Month 
Trout Production Annually Last Week in February 
   
Economic Reports   
Farm Cash Receipts 3/ Annually First Week in September 
Number of Farms and Land in Farms               Annually Third Week in February 

1/ Data are released by the West Virginia Department of Agriculture in cooperation with NASS. 2/ Mountain State Reporter is a 
compilation of monthly National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS) releases. 3/ The Economic Research Service (ERS) reports these 
data annually. vii 

 

Note:  Revision policy - Estimates contained in this bulletin may be revised if new information is available that would justify a change. 
Estimates will also be reviewed after data for the 5-year Census of Agriculture are available; no revisions will be made after that date. 
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East 

Charleston, WV 25305-0170 
 

Kent A. Leonhardt, Commissioner of Agriculture 
kleonhardt@wvda.us 

Guthrie Agriculture Center 558-3200 
State Capitol 558-3550 

 
(All telephone numbers - Area Code 304)  

Administrative Services Division, Alan Clemans, Director ....................................... 558-2221 
 aclemans@wvda.us  
 Building & Grounds ............................................................................................... 558-4058 
 Fiscal Management Office ...................................................................................... 558-2221 
Ag Business Development & Communications Division, Crescent Gallagher .……. 558-3708 
 Director, cgallagher@wvda.us 
 Market Bulletin Advertising Placement................................................................... 558-2225 
Animal Health Division, James Maxwell, DVM, Director/State Veterinarian ............. 558-2214 
  jmaxwell@wvda.us 
      Apiary Program……………………………………………………………………………………..558-2214  
 Guthrie Diagnostic Laboratory ............................................................................... 558-2214 
 Moorefield Diagnostic Laboratory…………...……………................................…………538-2397 
Cedar Lakes Conference Center, Holli Vanater, Director .......................................... 372-7860 
 hvanater@wvda.us   
Farms, Jon Hall, Asst. Director .................................................................................. 558-2214 
      jhall@wvda.us 
      General John McCausland Memorial Farm (Henderson) ........................................ 675-0875 
 Huttonsville Farm .................................................................................................. 335-6070 
 Lakin Farm ............................................................................................................ 675-0856 
 Pruntytown Farm................................................................................................... 265-6100 
Food Distribution Program, Lora Hammack, Program Manager ................................ 558-0573 
 lhammack@wvda.us  
Information Technology Division, Jon Adkins, Director........................................... 558-2202 
 jadkins@wvda.us  
Meat & Poultry Inspection Division, Quinton Jones, Asst. Director ......................... 558-2206 
 qjones@wvda.us 
Plant Industries Division, Tim Brown, Director ........................................................ 558-2212 
 tlbrown@wvda.us 
 Agricultural Pest Survey Programs Unit ................................................................. 558-2212 
 Federal/State Fruit & Vegetable Inspection Service (Inwood) .................................. 229-5828 
 Forest Health Protection Programs Unit ................................................................. 558-2212 
Regulatory & Environmental Affairs Division, Amie Minor, Director ....................... 558-2208 
 aminor@wvda.us  
 Moorefield Field Office............................................................................................ 538-2397 
      Pesticide Regulatory Programs Unit ....................................................................... 558-2209 
      Weston Field Office ................................................................................................ 269-0599

       USDA-NASS, WV Field Office, Alissa Cowell-Mytar, State Statistician...................... 357-5126 
        alissa.cowell-mytar@usda.gov 
       Veterans to Agriculture Program, Michelle Parsons, Asst. Director……...................558-2210 
        michelleparsons@wvda.us   
       WV Conservation Agency, Brian Farkas, Executive Director.....................................558-2204 
        bfarkas@wvca.us 

agriculture.wv.gov 
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   West Virginia University Extension USDA Farm Service Agency 
County Extension Contact Telephone E-Mail FSA Contact Telephone E-Mail 
  

(304) 
**@mail.wvu.edu 
(Replace asterisks with 
names below)  

 
(304) 

**@usda.gov 
(Replace asterisks with 
names below) 

Barbour Jody Carpenter 457-3254 jody.carpenter Tony Shaver 636-6703 Tony.Shaver 
Berkeley Mary Beth Bennett 264-1936 mbbennett Michael Taylor 263-7547 Michael.W.Taylor 
Boone Philip See 369-5869 philip.see Carolyn Gaylor 824-3236 Carolyn.Gaylor 
Braxton Debbie Friend 765-2809 debbie.friend David Gardner  364-5103 David.Gardner 
Brooke Norm Schwertfeger 737-3666 norm.schwertfeger Joseph Tennant 242-0576 Joseph.Tennant 
Cabell Evan Wilson 526-8458 evan.wilson Andrew Asbury 824-3236 Andrew.Asbury 
Calhoun Daisy Bailey  354-6332 daisy.bailey Lisa Delaney 927-1022 Lisa.Delaney 
Clay Michael Shamblin 587-4267 mdshamblin David Gardner 364-5103 David.Gardner 
Doddridge Zona Hutson 873-1801 zona.hutson Joel Barnosky 624-9232 Joel.Barnosky 
Fayette Brian Sparks 574-4253 brsparks Keith Richmond 253-9597 Keith.Richmond 
Gilmer Daisy Bailey  462-7061 daisy.bailey David Gardner 269-8431 David.Gardner 
Grant Brad Smith 257-4688 brad.smith Robert Reed 257-4702 Robert.Reed 
Greenbrier Josh Peplowski 647-7409 joshua.peplowski Lance McClintic 645-6172 Lance.McClintic 
Hampshire Candace DeLong 822-5013 candace.delong Julee Halterman 822-3020 Julee.Halterman 
Hancock Zach White 564-3805 zach.white Joseph Tennant 242-0576 Joseph.Tennant 
Hardy Alexandria Straight 530-0273 alexandria.straight Kelly Rumer 530-2826 Kelly.Rumer 
Harrison Jennifer Friend 624-8650 jennifer.friend Joel Barnosky 624-9232 Joel.Barnosky 
Jackson Ben Goff 372-8199 ben.goff Lisa Delaney 372-6231 Lisa.Delaney 
Jefferson Emily Wells 728-7413 emily.wells Robyn Potter 725-3471 Robyn.Potter 
Kanawha Kerri Wade 720-9573 kerri.wade Carolyn Gaylor 776-5256 Carolyn.Gaylor 
Lewis Bruce Loyd 269-4660 bmloyd David Gardner 269-8431 David.Gardner 
Lincoln Dave Roberts 824-7911 david.roberts Andrew Asbury 824-3236 Andrew.Asbury 
Logan Dana Wright 792-8690 dana.wright Andrew Asbury 824-3236 Andrew.Asbury 
McDowell Kayla Boerboom 436-9006 kayla.boerboom Keith Richmond 253-9597 Keith.Richmond 
Marion Tina Cowger 367-2772 tina.cowger Mary Jouver 363-8861 Mary.Jouver 
Marshall Lisa Ingram 843-1170 lisa.ingram Joseph Tennant 242-0576 Joseph.Tennant 
Mason Lorrie Wright 675-0888 lorrie.wright Daniel Shockey 675-2020 Daniel.Shockey 
Mercer Jodi Richmond 425-3079 jodi.richmond Keith Richmond 253-9597 Keith.Richmond 
Mineral Stacey Huffman 788-3621 stacey.huffman Julee Halterman 822-3020 Julee.Halterman 
Mingo Tammy Estep 235-2692 tammy.estep Andrew Asbury 824-3236 Andrew.Asbury 
Monongalia Betsy Thomas 291-7201 betsy.thomas Mary Jouver 291-4377 Mary.Jouver 
Monroe Brian Wickline 772-3003 brian.wickline Charles Parker  772-3006 Charles.Parker 
Morgan Cindy Smalley 258-8400 cindy.smalley Michael Taylor 263-7547 Michael.W.Taylor 
Nicholas Brian Sparks 872-7898 brsparks David Gardner 364-5103 David.Gardner 
Ohio Karen Cox 234-3673 karen.cox Joseph Tennant 242-0576 Joseph.Tennant 
Pendleton Dave Seymour 358-2286 dave.seymour Chelsea Cook 358-2285 Chelsa.Cook 
Pleasants Alyson Carozza 684-2448 alyson.carozza Jimmy Chambers 422-9072 Jimmy.Chambers 
Pocahontas Greg Hamons 799-4852 greg.hamons Eric Rose 799-4317 Eric.Rose 
Preston Bill Shockey 329-1391 bill.shockey Jessica Walls 329-1923 Jessica.Walls 
Putnam Tim Sayre 586-0217 tim.sayre Carolyn Gaylor 776-5256 Carolyn.Gaylor 
Raleigh David Richmond 255-9321 david.richmond Keith Richmond 253-9597 Keith.Richmond 
Randolph Jody Carpenter 636-2455 jody.carpenter Tony Shaver 636-6703 Tony.Shaver 
Ritchie Lindsey Dillon 643-5200 lindsey.dillon Jimmy Chambers 422-9072 Jimmy.Chambers 
Roane Brandy Brabham 927-0975 brandy.brabham Lisa Delaney 927-1022 Lisa.Delaney 
Summers David Richmond 466-7113 david.richmond Keith Richmond 253-9597 Keith.Richmond 
Taylor John Murray 265-3303 john.murray Mary Jouver 363-8861 Mary.Jouver 
Tucker Jesica Streets 478-2949 jesica.streets Tony Shaver 636-6703 Tony.Shaver 
Tyler Julia Bolin 758-2101 JABolin Joseph Tennant 242-0576 Joseph.Tennant 
Upshur Natasha Harris 473-4208 nharris David Gardner 269-8431 David.Gardner 
Wayne Evan Wilson 272-6839 evan.wilson Andrew Asbury 824-3236 Andrew.Asbury 
Webster Mike Hall 847-2727 mlhall David Gardner 364-5103 David.Gardner 
Wetzel Mollie Toppe 455-0934 mtoppe Joseph Tennant 242-0576 Joseph.Tennant 
Wirt J.J. Barrett 275-3101 jj.barrett Jimmy Chambers 422-9072 Jimmy.Chambers 
Wood J.J. Barrett 424-1960 jj.barrett Jimmy Chambers 422-9072 Jimmy.Chambers 
Wyoming Reagan DeVor 732-0041 reagan.DeVor Keith Richmond 253-9597 Keith.Richmond  
       

West Virginia State University Extension  
Region Extension Contact Telephone Email       

(304) 
**@wvstateu.edu 
(Replace asterisks 
with names below) 

  
 

 

 Statewide       John Kessell 204-4275 john.kessell     
 Central/Southern Elizabeth Moss 204-4065 elizabeth.moss     
                   
    

 

WEST VIRGINIA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE AND  
USDA FARM SERVICE AGENCY COUNTY CONTACTS 

Source:  WVU and WVSU Extension Service and USDA, Farm Service Agency. 
 



33 

AGRICULTURAL WEBSITES 

West Virginia Agencies 

West Virginia Department of Agriculture  ........................................................... https://agriculture.wv.gov/ 
West Virginia Farm Service Agency  ................................................................. https://www.fsa.usda.gov/wv 
West Virginia Field Office, USDA, NASS  ...................................................... https://www.nass.usda.gov/wv/ 
West Virginia FFA Association .................................................................................... http://www.wvffa.net/ 
West Virginia Natural Resources Conservation Service .................................. https://www.wv.nrcs.usda.gov/ 
West Virginia Rural Development  .................................................................... https://www.rd.usda.gov/wv 

Extension Service 

West Virginia University Extension Service ......................................................... https://extension.wvu.edu/ 
West Virginia State University Extension Service  ................................ https://www.wvstateu.edu/extension 

USDA Agencies 

Agricultural Research Service, USDA  .................................................................. https://www.ars.usda.gov/ 
Economic Research Service, USDA  ..................................................................... https://www.ers.usda.gov/ 
National Agricultural Library  .............................................................................. https://www.nal.usda.gov/ 
National Agricultural Statistics Service, USDA  ................................................. https://www.nass.usda.gov/ 
United States Census of Agriculture  ......................................................... https://www.agcensus.usda.gov/ 
United States Department of Agriculture .................................................................. https://www.usda.gov/ 
World Agricultural Outlook Board, USDA, OCE .......... https://www.usda.gov/oce/commodity-markets/waob 

Other Federal Agencies 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  ................................................................ https://www.cdc.gov/ 
National Weather Service (Charleston, WV)  .................................................... https://www.weather.gov/rlx/ 
United States Government Export Portal ......................................................................... https://export.gov/ 
United States Government’s Official Web Portal .......................................................... https://www.usa.gov/ 
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2017 Census of Agriculture State Profile, 
Total and per Farm Overview, and change since 2012 

 2017 % change 
since 2012  Number Percent of 

Total 1/ 
 Number of Farms  ........................    
Land in farms (acres) ...................  
Average size of farm (acres) ..........  
 
Total 
Market value of products sold  .....  
Government payments  ................  
Farm-related income  ...................  
Total farm production expenses ...  
Net cash farm income ..................  
 
Per farm average  
Market value of products sold  .....  
Government payments  ................  
Farm-related income  ...................  
Total farm production expenses ...  
Net cash farm income  .................  

23,622 
3,662,178 

155 
 

(000 Dollars) 
754,279 
9,094 
42,013 
671,326 
134,060 

 
(Dollars) 
31,931 
4,853 
7,905 
28,420 
5,675 

+10 
+2 
-8 
 
 

-7 
+29 
+81 
-12 
+80 

 
 

-15 
+51 
+54 
-20 
+64 

Farms by Value of Sales  
Less than $2,500  ...........................  
$2,500 to $4,999  ...........................  
$5,000 to $9,999 ............................  
$10,000 to $24,999  .......................  
$25,000 to $49,999  .......................  
$50,000 to $99,999  .......................  
$100,000 or more  ..........................  
       
   
Farms by Size  
1 to 9 acres  ....................................  
10 to 49 acres  ................................  
50 to 179 acres  ..............................  
180 to 499 acres  ............................  
500 to 999 acres  ............................  
1,000+ acres  ..................................  

 
11,052 
3,585 
3,600 
2,871 
1,217 
474 
823 

 
 
 

1,928 
6,280 
9,795 
4,270 
988 
361 

 
47 
15 
15 
12 
5 
2 
3 
 
 
 
8 
27 
41 
18 
4 
2 

See 2017 Census of Agriculture, U.S. Summary and State Data, for complete footnotes, explanations, definitions, commodity descriptions 
and methodology. 1/ Totals may not add due to rounding. 

21,531

20,812

23,618

21,489

23,622

1997 2002 2007 2012 2017
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172 172
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168

155
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2017 Census of Agriculture State Profile,  
Market Value of Agricultural Products Sold 

 Sales Rank in 
U.S. 1/ 

States 
Producing 

Item 
 

 (000 dollars)     
Total  .....................................................  
 
Crops  ....................................................  
Grains, oilseeds, dry beans, dry peas  .........  
Tobacco .......................................................  
Cotton and cottonseed  ...............................  
Vegetables, melons, potatoes, sweet  
     potatoes  ................................................  
Fruits, tree nuts, berries  ............................  
Nursery, greenhouse, floriculture, sod  .......  
Cultivated Christmas trees, short  
     rotation woody crops  .............................  
Other crops and hay  ..................................  
       
Livestock, poultry, and products  ...........  
Poultry and eggs  ........................................  
Cattle and calves  ........................................  
Milk from cows  ...........................................  
Hogs and pigs  ............................................  
Sheep, goats, wool, mohair, milk .................  
Horses, ponies, mules, burros, donkeys  .....  
Aquaculture  ...............................................  
Other animals and animal products ............  

754,279 
 

153,117 
36,775 

(D) 
- 
 

10,568 
22,267 
32,516 

 
(D) 

49,804 
 

601,162 
387,884 
171,784 
22,819 
1,316 
4,951 
6,437 
4,306 
1,666 

42 
 

47 
42 
17 
- 
 

46 
30 
41 
 

27 
40 
 

40 
25 
38 
43 
43 
35 
39 
38 
46 

50 
 

50 
50 
18 
17 
 

50 
50 
50 
 

50 
50 
 

50 
50 
50 
50 
50 
50 
50 
50 
50 

Share of Sales by Type (%)  
Crops  ..............................................  
Livestock, poultry, and products  .....  
       
 
Land in Farms by Use (acres) 
Cropland  .........................................  
Pastureland  .....................................  
Woodland  ........................................  
Other  ...............................................  
 
 
Top Counties:  
Land in Farms (acres) 
Greenbrier  .......................................  
Pendleton  ........................................  
Hardy  ..............................................  
Monroe  ............................................  
Preston  ............................................  

 
20 
80 
 
 

 
947,710 

1,016,457 
1,460,507 
237,504 

 
 

 
 

192,429 
176,125 
154,689 
145,001 
142,941 

 
 
 
 

1/ Among states whose rank can be displayed. (D) Withheld to avoid disclosing data for individual operations. (-) Represents zero. 

Total Producers 1/  ............................  
 
Sex 
Male  .....................................................  
Female  .................................................  
 
Age 
Less than 35  ........................................  
35 to 64  ...............................................  
65 and older  .........................................  
       
Race 
American Indian/Alaska Native  ...........  
Asian ....................................................  
Black or African American  ...................  
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander  .........  
White  ...................................................  
More than one race  ..............................  
 
Other characteristics 
Hispanic, Latino, Spanish origin  ..........  
With military service  ............................  
New and beginning farmers  ..................  

38,123 
 
 

24,625 
13,498 

 
 

3,215 
21,575 
13,333 

 
 

81 
53 
35 
6 

37,730 
218 

 
 

388 
5,160 
11,835 

Percent of Farms 
that: 

 
Have internet access 

➢ 70 

 
Farm organically  
➢ (D) 

 
Sell directly to 

consumers 
➢ 7 

 
Hire farm labor  
➢ 13 

 
Are family farms  
➢ 98 

Top Crops in Acres 2/ 

Forage (hay/haylage), all  ..................  
Corn for grain  ...................................  
Soybeans for beans  ...........................  
Corn for silage or greenchop  .............  
Wheat for grain, all  ...........................  
       
 
Livestock Inventory (Dec. 31, 2017) 
Broilers and other meat-type  
     chickens  ......................................  
Cattle and calves  ..............................  
Goats  ................................................  
Hogs and pigs  ...................................  
Horses and ponies  ............................  
Layers  ...............................................  
Pullets  ..............................................  
Sheep and lambs  ..............................  
Turkeys  ............................................  

 

 
643,902 
35,322 
25,984 
13,055 
4,485 

 
 

 
 

12,561,639 
380,299 
23,297 
5,314 
23,472 

1,215,655 
1,145,063 

34,865 
1,454,873 

 
 

1/ Data collected for a maximum of four producers per farm. 2/ Crop commodity names may be shortened; see full names at www.nass. 
usda.gov/go/cropnames.pdf. (D) Withheld to avoid disclosing data for individual operations. 
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WEST VIRGINIA: Summary of Crops, Farms, and Livestock Inventory 

 

 

Crops 

Field Crops 
2020 2021 

Acres Harvested Yield per Acre Production Acres Harvested Yield per Acre Production 
All hay  .............................  
Alfalfa hay  ........................  
All other hay  ....................  
Corn for grain  ..................  
Corn for silage  ..................  

540,000 
10,000 

530,000 
38,000 
12,000  

1.92 tons 
2.80 tons 
1.90 tons 

144.00 bu. 
19.00 tons  

1,035,000 tons 
28,000 tons 

1,007,000 tons 
5,472,000 bu. 
228,000 tons  

518,000 
18,000 

500,000 
38,000 
11,000 

1.73 tons 
2.45 tons 
1.70 tons 

144.00 bu. 
18.00 tons  

894,000 tons 
44,000 tons 

850,000 tons 
5,472,000 bu. 
198,000 tons  

 
 
 
Farms 

 2020 2021 
Number of Farms  ............................................................  
Total Acres  .......................................................................  
Average acres per farm  .....................................................  

22,800 
3.50 million 

154 

22,300 
3.50 million 

157 

 
 
 
 
Livestock 
Cattle and Calves January 2021 January 2022 
All Cattle and Calves  .........................................................  
Beef cows  ..........................................................................  
Milk cows  ..........................................................................  
Steers 500 pounds and over  ..............................................  
Bulls 500 pounds and over  ...............................................  
Calves less than 500 pounds  ............................................  
Cattle on feed  ....................................................................  
Calf crop  ...........................................................................  

375,000 
190,000 

5,000 
44,000 
14,000 
66,000 
5,000 

(2020) 185,000 

370,000 
188,000 

5,000 
39,000 
14,000 
70,000 
4,000 

 (2021) 185,000 

Sheep and Lambs   
All Sheep and Lambs  ........................................................  
Breeding  ...........................................................................  
Ewes, One year and older ..................................................  
Rams  ................................................................................  
Replacement lambs  ...........................................................  
Market sheep and lambs  ...................................................  
Lamb crop  .........................................................................  
Lambing rate per 100 ewes  ...............................................  

30,000 
26,000 
21,000 
1,500 
3,500 
4,000 

 (2020) 25,000 
 (2020) 114 

32,000 
28,000 
22,000 
1,000 
5,000 
4,000 

 (2021) 26,000 
(2021) 124 

Goats 1/   
Meat and other ..................................................................  19,000 20,000 

Hogs and Pigs December 2020 December 2021 
All Hogs and Pigs  ..............................................................  
Breeding  ...........................................................................  
Annual pig crop  ................................................................  
Sows farrowing ..................................................................  
Pigs per litter .....................................................................  

3,000 
1,000 
4,900 

600 
8.17 

3,500 
   1,000 

5,800 
700 
8.29 

Poultry 2020 2021 
Broilers produced ..............................................................  
Layer numbers (average during the year)  ..........................  
Turkeys raised  ..................................................................  

70,200,000 
1,261,000 
3,900,000 

66,200,000 
1,274,000 
3,600,000 

1/ Milk goats are included in 'Other States' total in the Sheep and Goats report released on January 31, 2022. 
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West Virginia's Rank in the Nation's Agriculture – 2021 
 

Commodity                         Unit 
West Virginia 

Leading State 
Rank 1/ Production/Total Value of Production 

(Dollars) 
Field Crops 
    Corn, grain  .................................................. (Bu.) 
    Corn, silage  ............................................... (Tons) 
    Hay, alfalfa  ................................................ (Tons) 
    Hay, all  ...................................................... (Tons) 
    Hay, other  ................................................. (Tons) 
Livestock  
    Cattle & calves  ........................................... (Lbs.) 
    Hogs & pigs  ................................................ (Lbs.) 
Poultry 
    Broilers  ...................................................... (Lbs.) 
    Chickens, all 2/  ......................................... (Birds) 
    Eggs  .................................................................... 
    Turkeys  ...................................................... (Lbs.) 
Miscellaneous 
    Farms ........................................................ (Total) 
    Land in farms  ........................................... (Acres) 
    Average size of farm .................................. (Acres) 
    Honey  ......................................................... (Lbs.) 
    Milk  ............................................................ (Lbs.) 
    Trout 4/ ................................................................ 
    Wool  ........................................................... (Lbs.) 

 
39 
40 
33 
36 
25 

 
39 
41 

 
19 
31 
32 
13 

 
35 
39 
42 
39 
44 
7 

29 

 
5,472,000 

198,000 
44,000 

894,000 
850,000 

 
137,763,000 

1,733,000 
 

258,200,000 
2,301,000 

298,200,000 
116,280,000 

 
22,300 

3,500,000 
157 

258,000 
75,000,000 

3/ 

74,000 

 
29,549,000 

3/ 

8,712,000 
114,962,000 
106,250,000 

 
160,430,000 

1,267,000 
 

137,362,000 
18,408,000 
58,331,000 
95,466,000 

 
 
 
 

1,238,000 
13,575,000 

895,000 
104,000 

 
Iowa 

Wisconsin 
Idaho 
Texas 
Texas 

 
Texas 
Iowa 

 
North Carolina 

Iowa 
Iowa 

North Carolina 
 

Texas 
Texas 

Wyoming 
North Dakota 

California 
Idaho 

California 
1/ Rankings based on production.  2/ Excludes broilers.  3/ Not available.  4/ Ranking based on total value of fish sold. 

 
 
Number of Farms, Land in Farms and Average Farm Size  
West Virginia and United States: 2012 - 2021 1/ 

Year 
West Virginia United States 

Number 
of Farms 

Land 
in Farms 

Average 
Farm Size 

Number 
of Farms 

Land 
in Farms 

Average 
Farm Size 

  (000 Acres) (Acres) (000) (000 Acres) (Acres) 

2012  ....................  
2013  ....................  
2014  ....................  
 2015  ...................  
2016  ....................  
 
2017  ....................  
2018  ....................  
2019  ....................  
2020 ……………… 
2021………………. 

21,500 
22,000 
22,600 
22,800 
23,200 

 
23,600 
23,400 
22,900 
22,800 
22,300 

3,610 
3,600 
3,600 
3,600 
3,600 

 
3,700 
3,600 
3,500 
3,500 
3,500 

168 
164 
159 
158 
155 

 
157 
154 
153 
154 
157 

2,110 
2,100 
2,082 
2,064 
2,055 

 
2,042 
2,029 
2,023 
2,019 
2,012 

914,600 
911,720 
908,920 
905,790 
902,680 

 
900,370 
899,500 
897,400 
896,600 
895,300 

433 
434 
436 
439 
439 

 
441 
443 
444 
444 
445 

1/ Estimates for the number of farms and land in farms refer to June 1. A farm is defined as "any establishment from which $1,000 or 
more of agricultural products were sold or would normally be sold during the year." 

 
 
LIVESTOCK: Number of Operations, Census of Agriculture: 2012 and 2017 1/ 

Year All Cattle Beef Cows Milk Cows Hogs and Pigs Sheep and Lambs Milk Goats All Goats 
2012  ............  
2017  ..........  

12,067 
11,774 

10,156 
10,336 

438 
458 

725 
892 

1,043 
1,226 

380 
523 

1,586 
2,040 

1/ Beginning in 2008, estimates discontinued on an annual basis. Estimates will be published every 5 years in conjunction with the Census 
of Agriculture. 

 




